MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the

County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

plf)o)ﬂe A/??@VC‘(J Phone: Lfs/(f {}9 lg/g/

Company Name _ e 6 fo- 0??6 gg&{) Lo i
g p Lactoq 1A £J Fax

Street Address ! UmtJSwte# N Email:

Frazer, . L PA (93 S_( ﬂSﬁMJ @ }”)%hccc:m cv"fi’l

Clty State ¢ Zip '

ol

f have read v@{stan@ the the LI}JQ,t_qg‘ev ab_ov.‘e.
| Signature: /é“ /flmﬁ Printed Name and Title 6 ) fﬂ Aéﬁ? 5)‘/';)
7

2.
YOU MUST PRINT CL.LEARLY!

CE{;*’U‘CN’WW géc)llyfc- Phone: 288 A(S. 943 - &S50
;mganmme&w Ag Fax: a/?/:)ﬁ’ ?C/S . '7(7/3
vy

Street Aiﬁfs Unit /Suite # Email: :
Lo )t o p K 1905 {urorpe (fc‘\[\f‘&c;@ M{mé'/; lomn

City State Zip

| have reagij underst e the Notice above:
Signature: \ P ¢ LK el ) Printed Name and Title €£9MJ_ e [}M /-

3.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

P\{\nqc!e_ IQ’}‘&?rﬁ+fa 5}’;"\0\5 e D6h F}(te{w?«s Phone; 6[0 - 6 qu - X 3"}0

Company Name o (-9[0 —GC(% _ (;»3@ 5
boo SWessterd cd.
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
ﬂ"‘“/f,{n FA [13575~ jdh"\“d\ﬁa . C&if"/‘?an @/ﬁf%f-ébq
City State Zip

| have read and nderstand_ the the Notice above:

| Signature: /&~ Printed Name and Title Soﬂét’HMn Catitac Sales

s



MANDATOQRY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4,
YQOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Phone: %8%““ 239 - 97647

DY Mhmprtee.

Company Name

LMo o) Lwlaw 81T 4@9{2@? Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email

ICrigve read and understand tsht:i?\e Notice azti)%ve: Aeaosy e @ Dyuo Mbar., feplpte Lom
Signature: ﬁ"':fk— Printed Name and Tite /At Nod we  SAES [ -

5. !

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y!

Wescott FLEC.‘[‘RLG., (o Phone: (0 358 -//0O
Company Name
Fax: _&I0 358 -/16Y

193 lenti Road

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Asto) P 19014 T .Conlin @ lesestteledre . com
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: (j%&ﬂ féﬁm@ Printed Name and Titlé’T&Mé‘g, Con / !r"I' Esﬁm.@é/(’

6.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
K/}PTO MﬁI/VTE/\/ANCé T . Phone: %/C}' 5%’- /2'//
Company Name - /0 _ o le
£ Vit fyen A o
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Rigozt /A ) CODANSPEMER @ [rmzmaT L om
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: &2 72/"‘*"'/ Printed Name and Title C 0K‘£V M 4foé/§é /1




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Aol LY ley co. Phone: ¢ L& — MG — & HERL |
Company Name . i
. L _ Fax: - O dele 2.

122 Tk Simer 8.
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Do ume Tt A i S B Czvwlog 2 o lguele . co
City! f State Zip / !

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

w§iﬂgnature:%»»Qﬁ<a/ww§?f'35‘"-='f\f Printed Name and Title
{

8.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Scewrl {”gix Gzl Dy ke Toen Phone: 2 [5 Mééq - j’”c?,ﬁi/

Company Name

101 P#"ig,aqa,ﬂ/gm (flw-\ Fax:
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
e fo L P (94 4y Jsncll@ SOt 100, PET

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: /ﬁ/v/ﬂl E/Z ( Printed Name and Title AOJ@ ?OA g\mg //

9.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/!//F4 }7/70 teedur 5}1 <HEmC Phone: B S6-23 1~ ALA2- K 1744

Company Name = -
> ) X ¢ - 25/~ 360
S 20 \(e‘\((/wgyi? po D-404 Fa Py

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
AT Lirungc NT (5554 Suslend: (@ afaf (eom
City State Zip M~

| have read and gr)d Fstand the 2? Notice above:
Signature: _d i - Printed Name and Title 5"‘ A ’ﬁv"zf E‘ng Condiv b f
7 g




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

57%’%0&1 C Y 2%) Cm;W) YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y!
/)5565‘63 gﬁ(&f&#(\}yﬂ Phone: My 7 202 L/{})gé

Company Name

2>// V()Ft K,)OOCJ
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

WarminsT PA 15579 <c2..i;se,mmﬁ%@aczessjecwftw Coinn
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

27 502 310

Signature: R Printed Name and Tmejf@@&? ﬁ@mﬁfz‘ﬁ% &a;"*‘w/é:cf /7?:)’)’“

M.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/é?é E fgfﬁﬂf?f; Phone: /0 - 76 - JS/EE
Company Name fox 4/ e 575’3'3[

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

= » 7o M_’_’ "
Signature: __ <=3 Printed Name and Title 5%35\’4‘«\/\ CA "V"P [ 22 1A

S WS Llrros
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
%ﬂf y2en 74 }; / LI mé‘mk & Jéﬁ/&ﬁdcam;ﬁ: . ﬁ:’«k.._
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
R -
Signature: : Printed Name and Title /2w Z”/C//é!ﬂ/ﬂé" 5"’/"‘
14
12.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Ay ¢ Lo Phone: < 75 20% o Z 05
Company Name
- Fax:
Z4% Zaden Ay=
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Sumcthmere A 19 - S feve v L ro B AVIB L D, <N
{ v

1




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y!

Prsuwe Systems GrouP phone: G 10 7787 1260

Company Name »
(&3 : 75 364
30 S MOSW?‘\ ch Fax GO TI 368k

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Rorping {g {9¢e 7 &ma\hcm&&%kh}?@‘%i‘z Rom
City State Zip U 4

| have read and understangd the the Notice above:
Signature: ' Db—ﬁb’*——,Printed Name and Title G Rie WORLRIRN ‘Sﬂ ﬁﬂ%fcs\mﬂ 9:\1(;3

14,
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!1
ET%“T Phone: éﬁw}“géﬁw}hﬁﬁﬁﬁ X “‘24
Company Name .
. 0 - @867 ~LP06
2300 AVENDE A Fax 010 = 86’
Sireet Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Perierev B 180177 “OVALDES € ET-T. covt

City State Zip

| have read and understa(ndjhe the Notice above:
Mgignatur;f;)& C, Printed Name and TitIew&E-:“.‘}*ﬁ"U W2 W& o %é%

15,

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
ASSiJ' féo-f{c:[/pfd Suevsillpnsce é’f‘ S¢¢. phone: 2IS5-65/-2/8S

Company Name

[LF & 2% s Simaasse Fax:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Larsimale FA_ laye

City State Zip

| have read a | undem e Notice above:
Signature; _)8%— * Printed Name and Title //&3-3 A}b(ué:b/% - OwnEg
]

B> Tore @ APsSiic .com




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

16.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

SIEMENC JNDOCTTY Phone: 243 = (oSY~BOY0 X G2 (

Company Name . —_ g L
1450 Una) Me7ing ROBd - ™ 25 ot T O

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
RBLue reL, PP (9427 cecree . \itle @ Siemad.
City State Zip JJd

{have read a derstandthe theNotice above:
st & Qere CLie S A
Signature: (T), MO Printed Name and Title (=@ L Ll RN . QCA‘J;E&
\ O
17.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

I%C-—— ‘ Phone: /0~ 999 - 1204
Fax: GO - 3RT-dis 0O

Company Name

QN0 Bot, P e @100

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:
p‘\.‘ mdd'¥\\ ka p(:\ }Ol\‘m} TN L e W ED !Su*wofld‘uom
City ! State ° Zip N
{ have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature;: N, ¢ ™) L Printed Name and Title o~ M o macae - o5 Dev
/
18

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

| f 4 - ;  Lh / | i
79"(//5‘4/‘)%& (//}/}57‘ LOWMOMZC%%B: CfDOg 30 ? ~—S‘§é$

T daget Moy w356 ces S35

Strest Address Unit /Suite # Email:

e s V/éeob Y 03009 gacello ) & Ace K0 e - ¢ U

Clty State—7 ' Zip 7
| have read anWove: 7 3\ /p /
Signature: / Printed Name and Title / ) 0"[’(/6/ J y A‘Ce / ' __5 ¢ —{/\Zg

a4



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:80 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

19.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

?@/Kﬁmﬁ Phone: @f{fl,;l % 5 / ﬂiﬁ/

Company Name ‘ ) } ‘
S e Fax: S0l TG LIS
[0 FIET ERE b

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: P
Nerotoer L 7990/ i (/s ams @ fratos pEs.co
City State T Zip ! )
| have read and understand the the Notice above: //
Signature%zvﬂ Printed Name and Title /6)‘1‘#‘}'77{/9//)&?’45 4&’ / / £
20.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
\hﬂ - M&,q\ﬂ\hp Phone: éLO *“L‘"L‘L‘?' 10@ ‘f_)
Company Name ‘ ; "
0 -4dY - (1T
166 Golts Lan Oy 6 ° 610 =% -
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

fenndfll Spau it e sl ocgbelhisEi- Mo,
City Zip st -

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Printed Name and Title J@\’W‘ A J@g‘ﬁ[[@f !”‘l‘$ o

ACtaunt  EYCOPHVE~

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

W\\‘\’\_ 'TGLAMG\»DG 1< Phone: ’j %’2 ’Cf - @ @CD

Company Name —
Fax: ML 1S - C?O& {
\72 Dricue AL "

A

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
e WT D VGl @semnn e detervend com
City State Zip =
} have read and unders the the Notice above:
. . o _
| Signature: - Printed Name and Title_ (R . G WASC wi i) \l.Pf

L



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

22.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

PC NC'\/MD’IL j:{t Phone: 267"275~ Q.Zég

Company Name

: Fax:
121S Modnad S Sude 1902
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emai:
thledel\ghe. A 19107 aeorn Nones®. O —1nc.. Gom
City State Zip N '
| have read @derstand the the Notice above:
Signature: ‘ ,p/,@,/% Printed Name and Tttle)
i RS
23.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

. C./l(,!i_ J 5.0 /U’/_}’O S Phone: 855 (A qﬁfQCP

Company Name

Lood 1) Padel st o

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Briste] A 19007 S DS@ e it Solutans|nit

City State Zip

| have read and yhder the the Notice above: ;
A’;‘& , S/qﬂw/) %;//’ﬂ( GewrItv™

Signature Printed Name and Title

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/TUNLﬂON {k‘ Phene: 2[g - 3‘{?" ?’9’00 X ZlL’f

Company Name ~
. ~-MS-ac €

U €. Swam@ %0 A rax 25 =304
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: )
% Y Iwa OA 190 \JApesthno A04 (¢,
City ¥ State Zip
| have read ang uy }dhg the fhe Notice above:

Signature:




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25,
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

§; /”%cyfﬁﬁfﬁ Phone: LNZ 05 §7”§ P4

Company Name

Compan
/7 bl =
Street AdEFess Unit /Suite # Email: %wm wr @934{: OLARMS « LEWA
Dratinehe . [0S g

Fax: 7y
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
l%m oAt mff/)/w VA /U?f'/é’ $E10tCrntion - Com
ﬁlfave read and understand tht:ttie Notice aZt{JF:)ve:
Signature: /4’/{ g/fﬂ// Printed Name and Title %V// gf//' C//” él/r 7/ éﬁ’f’r'f
26.

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

~ B Sure phone:_ 90D - a2 ~ 23 7//)/&&»57’9’4

City State Zip
| have read angd unggersiand the the Notice above:
Signature; / Printed Name and Title \9‘/’?’&74’("‘“”'“? g:’wu t GMSUC
[ X ]
27. / \ /
YOQU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
UALLZY Forge Seron 7y prone:__(0[0 = 265~ 33 8
Company Name
Fax: ‘0[0 -2~ ?gsé
1 Zown Lewlen. Rosdd
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

lcwuz of Procsia, Pa (WO(O bCook@Uaqur‘{'\qu Sty Lo

City State Zip




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

28.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

SINS. Sy sbynd  SYSTENS Phone: _ S8 — g ~§ 7€ ¢
Company Name e L S
£CEYe3 460

. oy A Fax:
A flney pup  SUTE Iy

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

GFEIRY  pfice W5 D813 ST e d 5 s B el SYSERIE
City State Zip - ~ €y
} have read and understand the the Not:ce above: DS W

it : / v
| Signature: ,,,c:,Z/ Printed Name and Title _ . § 27 s 3¢9 A 0015
29.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARIL.Y!
)\% SQ,QU\X \&V()\ Phone: &\Q» 1 C’( - k(i q 0
Company Name
Fax:

54 Fern u)o o) Q\\z >

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

dison) 08521 henonte @ @S%Sec,ux” \)““\)‘ agn
City Zip ~ .
| have reaﬁ,a u’n tand thd}he Notice above: , — .
Signature: f g ?‘@G@J Printed Name and Title YL E’?Q‘.i‘."‘%"z ey DQXW}@??%QN
30.

ﬁ’ﬁi s Cony S«f%m <  InC YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

. - ’
;/34% (q/ Ol B Phone: ¥ S K~§{5/“’ T34/
Coppeny e ¢ 579
Fax: g :

I Ry i"{,y,)@jr o, o
Street Address " Unit /Suite # Email:

City ’ State ~ Zip

ﬁgnatur%ﬁv Printed Name and Title Mﬂ D'@““RL é;f)fﬂ DW‘M v

fﬂﬁﬁj@;}f"‘ fanage~



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by emait or facsimile is an accommodcation and the

County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

21
'j YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
T Phone: &1 PGl 2BBC
Company Name -
- . Fax:
AP B SN S éx“»r. Seenf v
|| Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Caigpeypii) 5 o880 tel e laast @O Fhi o woive Jese L
City State Zip v
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: IZEW/ Printed Name and Title @6‘ Célfﬂ“ﬂ”““’r REb . Saret Mg |
VA
5’ 2.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
i N :
iﬁd{ E /Pc;ﬁ";c, Phone: __ oS- 442-49 o0
Compahy Name -
o 5 Fax: A5 ﬁus éfZ?CE
3441 Rowmaw .
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

Plele P/f( IS18G %A&Qﬂ_&&d
City State Zip

| have read and unders?;nd the th;Notice above:
Signature: ’% - Printed Name and Title ___/{; (;Lc;o ‘ i“/u\_aj( Pt‘zl c::ij( He.mg\@r’
% L J

z3
~ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
a-‘—'- Phone: Z((’669’6w0
Company Name Iy
— . Fax: 2£('3%6’00@ (@]
1810 Covoni Lind [N
Street Address t Unit /Suite # Email:
N =t g Qo 2 VAIES PA 1900t Al A T TELE Com i1 ~C . Loy
City State Zip

| have read ang he Notige above:

Signature:




74
A YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

gm[déf‘"’”‘ﬁ“ /L Phone: /- S5 ¥ lo~22FF

Company Name
- < Bl - po22
G0( od mmrz,‘ro,d Prlee Fex s ¢

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: o
el Tes) DS o¥oy 3 FredSerzer o) PirdSecoricy Mol
City State Zip . ‘ g !

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

/ - —
Signature: ;%’ «%/ﬁ% Printed Name and Title F fz:e-:/ biio <l 54’/‘4’ 2 oif
, ' 7
7

=E
4
] YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
\Q’ﬁk&%ﬁqﬁﬂi oS Phone: ﬂ;-’-;”fé ' Fle ST
Company Name ‘
Y oy iy Fax:
_,? o m{} E.:}v""ﬁi,}\. & -.'E"'f@:‘_’ﬁ h
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: , fo
W f} i R | )f *"f ; e .
b g nfffsﬂ rebdls ”‘?“?ji ez Jawes £ fabeasfel (<5 Sct rpw
City State Zip
| have read and understand the ther xptlce AbovE 3
( S //" /gwf-g(f/éé Jo gf . g ff?cfif
| Signature: Pl Z#" Printed Name and Title ¢ 9% ¥ &-#€5+-/01 D O¥saa S o s
6. o
-« YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
R LI Phone: 2225 - AN\ -\ AN
Company Name N

Fax: 22035 = - AN

3\0\ QX - C—-O&@\u\ %3&--

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emaik:
City Stale Zip
| have read andwgderstand the the Notice above:
| Signature: ) Printed Name and Titls_ w D¢ s e \‘-—bcs-c,\ S ANCPE I

N



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents inciuding Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

7.

d YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
L-g:d”gy/?fféﬂiﬁd // Phone: /"~ &6 8-36 5)9/
Company Name ' _

. . YU - 682 PF 7
Fax: ¢ d

FIZ (St S
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

/é//ﬁ% 77% 707y @940t @ Limplecny, nuel oo
City State Zip ’ VA
| have read and undergfand £he the Notice above:
Signature: / : t/‘tw/ Printed Name and Title %%@VV @J/ f:(\[/ 7)

i ravi /
4-1’, 8. 4
j YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

C@cs S a~NC Phone:__ D10 -~ 1S -~ &S00

Company Name

, Fax:
e LJ\iacl Cean \lwy "
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
Blacsoile DA 1817 CosC, PavT @ Cac Sine Lo
City Stafe AL B
| have read and understand e theNotice v
| Signature: / Printed Name and Title &2 C Oh‘ QT %‘A[ €S
: ==
z 9, it o
2 Goblygr, Sfel T YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
T
ACTzi4 ) MET il Phone{ 8)25) 75 22 ¢ ™)
Company Name ”) D6
Ry _ Fax: L 2/% )% - QS
165 _Ludpin Aie ¢
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

foll_ sashuaglep /5 [9037 W\L’
City { state Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

\
Signature: M W Printed Name and Title ﬁ)f?w 7)7 / W,L,/#i(/
Y SR ACCT Jahrs el



MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

0.
‘1 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

/ / ng'z/fﬂg Qr//c"/ Phone: 2/ 'l,// I Lo

ompany Name .
Fax. £/d~ Y8 9- 265/

2 Bop /37
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait:
(@/é//: fﬁ / 557/ 7 /Z’AJ(?/ / (ﬁ) Y i B EC{/ff 1.5“’124//(916’ oy
City State Zip
| have read and understand yﬁlotice above:
Signature;a/ A7 Printed Name and Title / f:,% M / / ﬂ(&"&/
i /
L11 4 -
o= YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
p., AN Phone: Loy 1 (s BC%' 8 =Y
Company Name . .
| & y . ™ ﬁ Fa Lol B IR 1aaD
R TG AN S S RIN R
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Yendina O] | < (oo D eotan el S @feToma L. carm
City D) State Zip
| have read and understand the the Nofice ahove:
_S_ggnature'g;(’ﬁwu%’“ et Printed Name and Title _3¢ionidey o loynalGE - Soies /e
7 5
M -
L‘ ' YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

ng’/; Lleetneal Conz‘mﬁ@ rrone /555, - 25@;
$90 Loston AV, o S~ 5E5~/509

Street Addréss Umt /Suite Email:
TV(’ loSe IO A 5 § }OE ? m F@/Cdf/”/d Lok

lty State
| have read and understand the the Notice above

Signature: ﬂ// /) M( /7 W Printed Name and Title (’F)hﬂ MCﬂ/f /70/ £Sflm’f0f




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in fransmission of the documents. Obtaining &ll bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

I3
L YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
i

\i)\‘\“ = ”‘%Et”‘f\@h Cg‘“@(w(_, 'r A Phone: ‘st () ’:}77 _ (QQ(CFQ

Company Name ) oy -
e T 6o

Fax: :

| CCO e f\f\s‘ramﬁ \> L ”

Street Address . Unit /Suite # Email:
,_5 c:;)w. T = ) e S

Y by Woumw \)\}\w?mwr??\ \ - vkxh\@ U AT ~>C-" Rd-

Company Name

Fax: (O ~4U4Y ~9646
79% TE!’;ﬂ.Mf W‘LV >

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
e mneth 5'4( wlir e DA (4246 CIM@Q‘?;J . Canajaen @ Plxes (Ot (e
City - State Zip ™

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: [ @w Printed Name and Title A-Aeﬂf— Sl Cc?chu/]

=7l
City State Zip j<hcds o .
| have reLad and ynderstand the thé Nofi a\bove{ ! ’Cj:} “\w“ (U\ ir'\') \\ (é:/ TR e 0BT <£}g‘x‘7
Signature: \, C&W\ @ "j Printed Name and Title \7: \ \< A\—Sn \\ \‘)\—-”x:“‘:»
L(4.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
(3N Ln. prone:( GO U/ T210 3(32) 25 2 /4§
Company Name ' , y .
/ Fax:\ﬁ@?ﬁ%ﬁ/@ g - Gl
208 Tr f/hffm / c’n v - ‘
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
/«”hnf?% g&fa/f /0)4’ /6?3 ;g 57éfs/€i’l v5‘€/4§ 4/%//;2%@5 &\ ?é E%;Qr_fﬁm
City State Zip ‘ ¢
{ have read and understand the the Notice above:
Sighature: % Printed Name and Title 5%(44’/’: Sféﬂ‘éf’// }4?’6 /’ /Zﬁﬁfg/lwr
75 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
p X L"C“ Phone: GIOHAR-BUO




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the
County of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid
documents including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

'.16. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
#QDK E’Vwﬁ, Phone: &0~ 44 - goy/ﬁ

Company Name ‘
Fax. ()WY 9646
73}3’ fr Frfieg / &/7 AV ° |

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
Eonnett Sus fﬂ /93%5
City State Zip
| have read and upderstand the the Notice above:
. Signature: /Qﬁgé/h ////‘"\ Printed Name and Title ;;Ah /72‘ /55461:'/ Ygéf M«:r
La[7. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!
Mijestorje Conisirdcriond ohone: /56 7~ 7730

Company Name

9999 £ £. legueft Ao %ZQA rax OIS LT T70%

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:
.l . /i ELieiL @ mibestorsec M- neT
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: @M’\(ﬁ%@'/ﬁ/ Printed Name and Title Q‘iﬂ/ff/é//l@g/\/ ~CST/THTOE

8.
L1 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Lo T Eleatne 1 ~

3 /< e e pe - Phone: (/05 L)- 7994
Company Name —_
- -4 -6

30 ﬂm//\w%f_&ﬂ /41/6/ Fax _ G /0~ SA ! £

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:

gffmc, To /5\/ /9029 G Roths Fen P eagl, ,com
City State Zip 7

| have read and understar%e the Totlce above;
MSMgnature Printed Name and Title 4_ trer g i 'é sl gfﬂeﬁt‘bﬂr—»ﬁ"’




MANDATORY Pre-Bid Meeting

INSTALLATION OF VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM
Spec #24-06/14

June 12, 2014 10:00 AM

County of Bucks an gineer Representatlveiyttendance
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